TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT
Board of Selectmen

Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
April 13, 2017 - 6:00 PM
1. Call to Order.
2. Approve the March 16, and 23, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

4. Consider application from Wahwa Family Limited Partnership to remove
existing concrete dock and install a new 8 ft x 60 ft long timber dock with
one granite support and a ramp and float at 22 Agamentitus Avenue.

5. Discussion of New Biddeford Road sewer extension project.

6. Consider request to install landscaping material in the Town right of way at
the corner of Langsford Road and Pier Road.

7. Authorization to expend up to $1,000 for new Goose Rocks Beach
brochures.

8. Set the 2017 fees for Goose Rocks Beach parking stickers.

Current fees are:

Resident seasonal $5.00
Nonresident daily $15.00
Nonresident weekly $50.00
Nonresident seasonal $100.00

9. Adopt the Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations.

10. Award paving bids.

11. Authorization to enter into a contract with K Systems for audio visual
installation at Police Department and Fire Station.

12. Other business.

13. Approve the April 13, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



14. Adjournment.



Agenda
Item
Divider



Town of Kennebunkport
Selectmen/Budget Board Meeting
March 16, 2017
6 p.m. - Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of March 16, 2017

Selectmen attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Ed Hutchins, and
Sheila Mathews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Stuart E. Barwise

Budget Board: Grace Adams, Ted Baker, Barbara Barwise, Dan Beard, David

Betses, Adam Burnett, Doug Dicey, David James, Leo Martin, Dawn Morse,

Michelle Powell

Others: Judy Barrett, MaryLou Boucouvalas, Brad Bohon, Jim Burrows, David

Conway, Michael Davis, Ann Sanders, Alison Kenneway, Jen Lord, Dick Smith,

Suzanne Stohlman, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Patrick Briggs called the meeting to order at 6:10 PM.

2. Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2016 municipal
budget presentation and discussion with town committees, outside
agencies and social services.

Budget Board Chair Leo Martin called the Budget Board Meeting to order.

Town Manager Laurie Smith mentioned the items on the joint Boards’ agenda
that were open for discussion.

David James of the Budget Board Subcommittee presented their funding
recommendations.

Representatives of some of the health and welfare social service agencies,
miscellaneous agencies, and libraries gave their presentations.

Ms. Smith announced the upcoming meeting.
The Budget Board adjourned at 7:21 PM.
3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectmen Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett to adjourn.
Vote: 4-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2-

The meeting adjourned at 7:21 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant
Minutes taken via online videostream

March 16, 2017



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<Yz



Board of Selectmen
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
March 23, 2017 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of March 23, 2017

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Sheila
Matthews-Bull, and Edward W. Hutchins

Others present: Judy Barrett, Mike Claus, Carol Cook, Mike Davis, Werner
Gilliam, Alison Kenneway, Dan Lay, Jen Lord, Arlene McMurray, Bob Pappas,
Tracey O'Roak, Molly Reinfried, Craig Sanford, Laurie Smith, Dick Stedman, and
others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 6:07 PM.

2. Final review of fiscal year 2018 municipal budget requests.
The Board of Selectmen reviewed the budget requests (See Exhibit A).

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to fund
the Senior Center $2,500. Vote: 5-0.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
budget as presented by the Town Manager for $19,503,821 with the understand-
ing that the actual overlay, education, and county funds are to be determined.
Vote: 5-0.

Town Manager Laurie Smith announced that there will be a bond article included
in the Town Meeting Warrant.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Approve the 2017 selectmen meeting minutes of February 21, 23, and
March 9,

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectmnan Matthews-Bull, to approve
the February 21, 2017, Selectmen Meeting Minutes. Vote: 3-0-2/Selectmen Briggs
and Hutchins, abstained because they were not present at that meeting.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
February 23, 2017, Selectmen Meeting Minutes. Vote: 3-0-2/ Selectmen Briggs
and Matthews-Bull abstained because they were not present at that meeting



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- March 23, 2017
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the March 9, 2017, Selectmen Meeting Minutes. Vote: 3-0-1/Selectman
Barwise abstained because he was not present at that meeting.

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by the Seaside
Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the renewal liquor license application submitted by the Seaside Hotel Association,
L.T.D., DBA Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 3-0

6. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
the Tina Hewett-Gordon, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA
Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
the renewal special amusement permit application submitted by the Tina Hewett-

Gordon, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Ave-
nue. Vote: 5-0.

7. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Boughton Ho-
tel DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue,

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve

the renewal liquor license application submitted by Boughton Hotel DBA The Col-
ony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

8. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Boughton Hotel DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove the renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Boughton
Hotel DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

9. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard and
Keith Nunan, DBA Nunan’s Lobster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills Road.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
the renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard and Keith Nunan,
DBA Nunan’s Lobster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills Road. Vote: 5-0.

10. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Maria Kaya, Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77 Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove The renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Maria
Kaya, Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77 Restaurant, 77 Pier Road. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- March 23, 2017

12. Approve a Quit Claim Deed for Frederick P. King, Jr., map 34, block 4, lot
1.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
Quit Claim Deed for Frederick P. King, Jr., map 34, block 4, lot 1. Vote: 5-0.

13. Approve the 2017 waste hauling permit for Waste Management.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the 2017 waste hauling permit for Waste Management. Vote: 5-0.

Selectman Matthews-Bull added that Waste Management does a very good job.

14. Appoint Town Officers.

Animal Control Officer
Assessor’s Agent

Code Enforcement Officer

Asst. Code Enforcement Officer
Asst. Code Enforcement Officer
Plumbing Inspector

Asst. Plumbing Inspector

Asst. Plumbing Inspector
Constable

Emergency Management Director
Fire Inspector

Harbor Master-Cape Porpoise
Harbor Master-Kennebunk River
Health Officer

Deputy Health Officer

Public Access Officer

Registrar of Voters

Road Commissioner

Shellfish Warden

Street Naming & Numbering Delegate
Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Town Forester

Treasurer

Tree Warden

David R. Conway
Donna Moore Hays, CMA
Werner D. Gilliam
Wayne B. Mathews
Jonathan Reed
Werner Gilliam
Wayne B. Mathews
Gregory Reid
Tracey O’Roak
Craig Sanford
Allan K. Moir

Lee F. McCurdy
Ray Billings
Judith A. Barrett
Alison Z. Kenneway
Tracey O’Roak
Tracey O’Roak
Michael W. Claus
Everett Leach
James E. Burrows
Laurie A. Smith
Tracey O’Roak
Patrick A. Briggs
Jennifer L. Lord
Patrick A. Briggs

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to appoint the

Town Officers listed above. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- March 23, 2017
15. Other business.

a. Correspondence with DOT regarding speed limit reduction.
The Board received a copy of the letter sent to the Maine DOT requesting them to
review the speed limits on a portion of two streets located at Goose Rocks Beach.

The Board approved this action at a previous meeting.

Ms. Smith asked the Board to select a date for a site walk at 22 Augementitus Av-
enue in Cape Porpoise. April 7, at 3:30 PM was selected.

Selectman Matthews-Bull announced that since the Mat Lanigan Bridge is closed,
there is a pedestrian bridge so people can visit the shops in town. She said itis a
good time to support local businesses when it is not crowded, and it would be
greatly appreciated. She stated a lot of the restaurants are having specials and
the stores are working on having a block party around April 1.

16. Approve the March 23, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove the March 23, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

At 6:30 PM, the Board took a break to wait for the H.M. Payson presenters.
The meeting resumed at 6:42 PM.

11. Presentation by H.M. Payson regarding town investments.

Dan Lay and Molly Reinfried gave the investment presentation (See Exhibit B).

17. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ad-
journ. Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:59 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Exhibit A ~ 3.23.2017

00'pS L oo'o 00'bLb't1 AISRUES - 90
00°TLSBE oo 00'1L878E 9ol opeisS - +0
0°0LFPLL oo 00'0Lb LT SIRAAN ~ £0
00'ZET'86 000 00°¢ET'BE JIBUSOW - 20
Q0ELH0F8 000 00°EZF 0P8 03P AeMUBIN = 10
SIOMIqnd 1€ .1d20g
00'005°ZE 00’0 00'005°2€E swioansay algnd - 01
00°'5k6°E 000 00°Sb6'E ysyllsys - £0
o’'00b'cc w00 00'00k'¢e 5901195 81005 - #Q
00SEL'E 000 00'SEE™E SIEJ[3pR - EO
GO'SkE6ST [0 1)1] 0U'ShEeSE uesy - 20
00'L64 6% 00’0 00'LbZ 69k 15BN PIOS - 10
aIe)laM g qifead 6¢ -199Q
00F19702 000 00°F150¢ Ja)selllogien - o
00°L86"FT 000 00°£86'bT 0307 [Bwiuy - g0
00'0058°T 000 00°005'1 ©usisbedey Auablaws - 50
00°000°SCT 00°0 00°000'scT SWaM - BO
00 T1Z S8E 000 00 TTICGHE dep aiid - €0
00°LIT'TIS 000 00°Z11°11S SUCIEUNURUOD 70
00'pilH0S'T 00’0 00 PITEOS T Jdap 83)jod - 10
ARles oiqnd Z¢ 3d9Q
00°'559'96E 00'c §0'S55'96€ wawdopasq/buluueld - Z1
00'66£'S2 000 00'664'ST JusiwdaaAag AWURWWOD - 1T
00009491 oo 00009091 auemnsif - o1
00°000° /91 a0’ 00'000°L91 saa) [ebaT - &0
00°000°Z 000 00°000'T "~ BUjUURd {IMOIS) - 80
00°0SE'+ 00’0 00'0SE'D SINIUUTY) UOARAIBSUOD - /0
00005 ] 00'00s pieog Bujuoz - 50
IV ETALCTX:) 000 OO0 ETL'SER Uo[iensuiWpy - 70
JUSUWUISAOD [€J9085) Ge «1daQ
pieog TETHREIES 590N 330png (suofsjeq)| pesodold
3abpng 10 pieoq pasiAay SUORIPPY 8102

Jabpng ssuadx3 8T0C

Hodyjungauusy Jo UMo),




00'0 600 00°1Z8'¢05 61 [00 0 00°TC8C05 61 Sej0 ] esuodrd
P 08518601 000 0089t d6L [ AUeT - 20
pauiSp o 01 1ehPe|000LC 856 000 00°0ZZ95L'b iop=Eonpa - 10
JUSOSS958Y 06 3030
00'CFRESC 00'0 D0°ZHB'EST 3YAIBSIG20 - 10|
SII85 1030 1 3930
00000057 00’0 00°CO0'0ST SI9|d, - 6E
0000005¢ 000 00°000'05¢ UoNE3135Y - £1
00'050'98 000 00°050°98 UDIPNISUOY) HIEMBPIS ~ 11
00'00£'505 00°0 00°00£'S0S Juawanoldl peoy - 0
000000kt 000 G0 00601 AemybiH - 90
007005 60¢C 000 00°005 60¢ LA ]
000056¢ 000 00005'6¢C 9o010d - ¢U
0000085 000 00°000'85 toRENSIOpY - 10
AB[NO (B108] 6E 090
00'£66'9 00'0 00°£669 saaushy snosueysasi - 10}
SajJ Snogue|[aasiiy_ HE -3d2d
0000056 GO0 00°000'S6 ASUSBURUOD) - 20
PanIsseoun Ze -308d
S0 USUn[UoS 18 paujilatap oq c100°215°48 000 00158 AE[IBA0 - 10]
AEIIBAD 9t 3034
00'000°0% 000 00'000"0F AoSIADY @9 - 50
000DLE 000 0000LE AEM SUGEIEd - +0
00'S9'Z1 00'0 00°529'C1 Areiq asiodiogd 2de) - £0
00000'9¢T 000 00 0009¢T N e D A
G0 GeL SLE 000 VT AACTAS Uonesisy = 10
9Inj[ng iy uonedlday £E 3dsQ
pIeog UBUNI9[95 S9I0N 350png {(suopsjeg)|  pasodoy
——abpng 70 pieoq pasiAay Suopippy 810z




Exhibit B — 3-23-2017

woyvostedwy {f yGRT £95 L0T BNOSURWEG [/ TOLE 244 LOT Puglod

JUD]ISISSY juatuisanuy
uosulqoy pudg Auuap

J20pupp drysuoylay
@0 ‘PRryuRy D A[IOIN

L0302.4(T buibvuvpy
‘bsy ‘AeT ‘I [P1ue(

MITADY OT[O]I0d
Hodyungauudy Jo UumMof,

L10T yoae

uosAe JiNE



UosAR I INH

92IAISG SUISINN pue ifedy 21qnd
10] sorjddns pue juowudinby 74

yuowrdinbo jusunreda( 991104 % P 111°9S$ IS, 10ABOL]
osimu yreay orqnd oddng 09°€LLSS IS, JOQUIOOIRIA]

(% 1snn
3od) sorureduios 211J J0J SO[OTYIA S¥'9€7°769% ISniy, 98pamry

O1/1E/T1

SILIBIDIJIUdY IN[BA JNIBIA

uornisoduwo)) OI[OJLIOJ oA UNgauud)] JO UMO],



(9828€0665) 1 HOIHNNEINNIN 0 NMOL

%00'2 £6°L1L8'EZ %00°001F 9£'8.Z'S6L'L £0°650°'FZ1°} ajjcjuod [Bjol
%68’ L PLSYL %029 92'9.0'2LL Ob ¥60'669 Apnbg O
%¥9Z 89'18.L'8 %P8l2 0G'6EC'ZEE £0°Z00'9EE awooul paxid [l
%150 £1°95p %9t L 09'296'88 09°296'08 sjuajeainb3 pue ysed JJj
PISIA awoouj aaled  anjeA 1aIen 1509 [B10L uopduaseg

UOSAE JINE

(%P8 22) Paxi4

(%9v'L) used

(%02 ¥9) Aunb3

98.8E¥066S 1QLINN JUNCIDY
LHOJMNNGIANNIN JO NMOL

L10Z '€l Y2l

SSe|D 19ssy Ag Aleluwng o1jo)lod



uosAB JiWH
orS‘SgITg L10%/82 /T - an[eA 19yIeA Surpuy

IN[EA 19NIEJA Ul o5Ea.IoU]

82&‘0Tc$- SIUSWIDSINGSI(J I9IO
O% (sarnba ubaiof uo) .m:.m m_” SoxXp .“—...
€0g8‘G%- S99,] JUNOCIIY

S[eMBIPUYIM
0$ sSuonippy
0$ awIoduy I3 10
GG 1SoI9U]
chi'grg SpuapIAI(]

auroouy

602‘680°T$ 0103 /1/L - anJeA 19)IeN Sutuuidog

L10T/8%/T — 9103 /1/L A1AIIOY JUN020Y LodYungauuad] Jo umof,



%£0°9

Groz/ge/e
Luondaouy uroag

UOSAB I IWH

SAXIMOV IDSI %52 PUD d¥S %SL U0HDIO]ID XUt YIDWyouag |
pazZipnuuy,

%959°Ec %Pt &1 L LDWyOUdg
%33 9T (sx0018) Annby

(Spuog) awodu] paxi,]

JUNOJOY [B10],

IB9X T a1e(g
01 1B TBISTq

L103 /8% /T 43noiy} 90UeULIOLIDJ Hodyungauua) JO UuMoy,



uosAB JiNH

000‘GRT‘T$ L1/gc/c on[ep Surpuy
000 VPST'T$ G1/g8c /T anjeA suruuidog
000°LS¢$- sSuonINqLIISIJ 19N
000°06% Sures) JUSUIISIAU] [BI0],

Ly/8zft  ov/igfer  orfogfe  9T/OE/9  OT/IE/E  SU/IE/TT  SL/OE/6  SU/BZ/C

|

 S6°0

1
=
-

SNOITIIN §

jeyde] paisaAu| m

9NJEA JUNOJOY W

=]
o
—

— — L.

- STT

[Hra ¥

1eiide)) PolSoAU] “SA dMNJRA 19YIRTA JIodungauua)| Jo Uuma],



0l1BJ J/d SN 0} 31 Jaw)saaual snid p@ik puspiap s Auedwod e Gupedwod ansesw Aejaudosd ‘07 g uosked ‘W'H B 51 01EY-A 8UL .,
sBuIP|OY 413 pue SpUn (BN JO/PUR LSED SIPNJIXT .

120 6'c i 0c g'lc 9vZ'zal 00S JdBS
450 2'e il oe coe 180'c2e «2lj0JHod |B10 |
€60 colL 69¢ 0z [ 25 962’862 Ot .sBuipjoy 158687 0} doy|
N 510 2'G)- VIN Z€ 89z 859'0F ABrouz  o5€ 99 SdITHd
v 150 08 0L 92 602 588'SEE s;ey yead 25 NOSNHOF  NOSNHOT
v L0' ShL .9 80 £0¢ gsz'gtt  ABojouyoa) uoneuuop| 09'€ ¥ SSV10 Q3LVHOJHOONI G¥YONILSYIN
-8 00 582 VIN 00 t'eLl 8EG'SOP  Adeuoyaidsig Jawnsuc)  gL'g "ONI 'WOO NOZVINY
+9 150 gLl 605 A 924 612'LL  ABojouyos) uoneuuop|  69°E “ONI ‘SWILSAS 00SID
+8 o 9'g 6l rAll £gr 696'GS Aeuonansig tawnsuc)  OE'y g SSY10 "ONI ‘X0 AMNLNTD LSHIF-ALNIML
+8 I£0 &€l WIN 00 08l OvL'cEEp sjeueuy 6P 9 SSY12 "ONI AVMVHLVH JHIHSYY38
+8 zZro 6¢C S8 L'E S6e 651502 eI yllesH Zo'v *ONI ¥3214d
v 050 €0l 102 g'c rA1 p9c'es ABojouyoa | uoneuloju) L6y Q3LVHOJHOINI WNODTVND
+g oL 9'Gl WIN 9l 19l jog'se.  ADojouyoa) uopeuuoju) 6872 "ONI 3iddv
Buney oney-A  psZienuuy  Pazienuuy  PIatA SN0 ¢ {suonpy g Joyag  Aunbg Auedwon
puaping JeBA S AL G puspiiq 1sajle13yd  ded el 0%
® Sd3 d%S LYIMOID  IYIMOID

sBunuey puapiyg

sBuipjoy 1sabie7 g1 - sonsuaioeieyn Aunb3g

L10T/BZ/Z0 - S10Z/82/20 :pouad Moday
9928¢10665 # Wnoday

UOSA® JinH LAODINNGINNT 40 NMOL



Gg-L1voS ¢ €1l0%'Le $ ©6g'9%o‘oc $
11°5¥6°61 ¢ | €29g8g‘01 $ | €EP16°L $
80°9PT ¢ | 0g°LET ¢ | groor $
09'92z‘0¢ ¢ | or'€gtot ¢ | LL 180T $
L1/8% /< ysnoay) 9710¢ S10%

uondadouy QuIg

uosABJ W

TVIOL
IS, 19ABIIJ

ISIIT, 19qUOdRIA]

1SN, 98painn]

MITAIY SUWIOdUT LIOAUNJauUdY JO UMO],



(9828€40665) L HOIHNNGINNTH SO NMOL

%8¢ p5'606 %8F'Z 0198621 14314 95" 20E'Y! oZ'6e 00°G9¢E (0zG9t ¥Z# 1003S SPOLLILPOBSNA NISI) HAV QIHOSNOCS 21d H3ATTNN
s9|de)s Jawnsuoy

%890 09°L.8 %08°2L  SL°000'6Z) Z1'18E'sT 00°0LL'Z  |eloL
%02° 1 oc'oge %62t 0Z'818'e 96'6¢ S6'6EY' P2 vl 0e 00'S6L SHS 8 12 WOD ONI XOd4 AHNLNID 15914 ALNIML
%EE'} 00'99 %69°0 00826 9566 86'0L0'S A 1418 000% ONI S3IHLSNANI HOHL
%lt'L 09141 %89°L 0T’ 10E'2L 6011 ZB'OPE'DL 06 000LL 00 17vM ASNSIA
%000 000 %ED'T 0464971 6942 15'985'0) 6Z'le 00°0€s ¥ ONI SNOILYDINAWWOD AJ3A0ISIA
%051 08'€se %¥T'E SP'ZIS'ET 60'2L Ligleoz SF'89 00°S0E I7d AILOWOLNY IHGTAa
%000 000 %Cl'Y 0L'9£8'62 9S8 89'0K8'22 €9's6L 0o'se ONI WOD'NOZVWY
%000 000 %9L'C 05'8.6'61 oLos I'6ieoz S6°0L 00’582 SHS Y0 31d LNIIaY
Aeuonaiasiq Jawnsuon
Anb3 alo9

%y9'C 89°181'8 %¥8'LC  05'6EC'ZEE £0°Z00'9LE 00°0.8'6 lel0L

%¥9T 89°L84'8  %00°00L 0S'6ET'ZEE £0'Z00'9¢E 00°028'6  |e10L
%6F' 1L 89'vZ6'CZ %065 06'690'061  S8'P0L L0ES2'26L  SLG0L 00'0.8'1 (1MW) ONOS 11Q3xD UY3AA €-1 STHVYHSI
%9L'G 0028L'y %00'Sc  00'0.0'€s 69°L2 Z0'6i1'GY BE8Z 00°000°E 413 ANO8 Q13IA HOIH WH3L LTHOHS SAVIOUVE 94390018 JadS
%c0'c 00'G/0'l %B6'SL  O0'DOL'ES c9'01 00°00L'ES 290l 00°000°S WAy 3avHO-LNIWLSIANI WH3L-LHdOHS QUVNONVA
sajoN pue spuog 3jeiodion
awoou| paxiy

%150 £L'ast %9V L 09°Z96'88 09°296'88 09°296'88 1=10L
%000 000 %000 000 ool 000 000 000 HSVD d341S3ANINN
%00°0 000 %6L0- 56292 00'L G6'29Z'e- 0oL 56°292'2- HSVO J3.LS3ANINN
%0560 O L) %620 SE'6LV'E 00t SEEIV'E ool S86LY'E INNOJJV LISOd3IA LIHYVYIN AINOW G39NSNI 21ad
%050 £L8Ey %SE’L 04G¥L'i8 0oL 0L'6pL'28 oot 0LSPL'8 ANNOJIV LISOd3A L13IMHVIN ASNOW QIHNSNI 2104
sjuajeajnbg pue ysen
PIIA 3WOJU|  Juatiad enjep JIeN adlid I1S09 (EI0L 150D Hupy SHUN uondussag

UOSAC JINTI

98.8E¥066S 1aquInN JuURcady
1HOdMNNGINNTA JO NMOL

L)0Z ‘el YyaeW

awodU| YlIAA |esiedddy



(9828E10665) 1HOLMNNGINNIN 30 NMOL

%Z9'€ 09'LYP'L  %O0SS 02'5.8'6E $9'85 L2 15L'SE BS'2S 00'089 INI WNODTIVYND
%02 or'Zst %092 0L'628'8l £6't9 LVBLE'CE 1A 00062 dd02 1JdO0SOH2IN
%640 or'vee %I6°E GS'8GE'8Z LELEL BG'Z9E'YT 5’56 oo'sse V¥ SSV10 ONI QHYIH3LSYIN
%GLE 00°2ES %EEC SOERR'0L €8°4L1 9G°L59'EL oLevt 00'S6 SIANIHOVIA SSANISNE TYNOILYNHILNI
%06°C 82'tss %P9C cL'voL'sl L6'GE o poL'sl 0582 00°2es dd0D 13LNI
%6E'E oree0’L %2ty 07" 16¥'0E 9Z'vE LE'2L0'PE S04 00°068 ONI SW3LSAS OOSID
%9l 00'920't %98 00'EL9'Ee r16EL 64°068'€S 9.'6L1 00°05¥ INI 31ddY
%000 000 %L6T gZ'Le0'le sZ'ers £9°19v'8L i¥'BEL 00'se DD NLS dV¥D INI LIFVHA Y
%000 000 %611 sovL9'e L' 198 156552 G6'GS. oo'ol ¥ 13 X1S dvD ONI 139vHJ W
ABojouyosa] uopewuosu|

%09 0S¥l %96°E 62'829'8 SL'EIS'ET 00'88E jejoL
%EPe ooele %S5 1 624°65Z'LL 1A LEELVZL 69°GH oo'ele SHS 274 1LNI $11LD NOSNHOr
%lLT 0S'Liv %0t 0522k’ 057151 9L'6E0°LL 00'96 00'stL ONI SNIWWND
s|eusnpu|

%SET 0TVEL'E %PR'IZ  0Z'R9Z'8S) £0°L2E'Z9) 00°056'Z w10l
%SL'E 0B VZE'lL %8V GB'E0E'GE LEI'PE 6V GLL'EE £9°CE 00°5€0'L ONI "3Z1dd
%000 000 %LLE 00'895'2Z orey 09'v0L'LE 3+ A 00'02s SHS A N NVTIAW
%482 08'28s %l8'e 00'9€£'02 09'59 S0°065°91 ¢5'Es ooole INI 00 ® MOdaW
%P5'C 00°02L %C6'E G2 l6E'82 L2'9cl PrELLLE 01'¥6 00'See NOSNHOIM ANV NOSNHOr
%S0°€ 00'0cs %SET 05°2¢0'LL 6489 O’ SPS'veE 81’86 00°05Z ONI S3ON3IOS av3o
%90 09'68 %61 09'LP0'vL L TAFASS 16°€9€'0L £1'%9 00°091 dH0OD H3IHVYNYQA
%ZEC 00'LLy %P8T 00'v15'02 cL'sy vl vZe'sl 0s'0F 00°05t SIAHOLYHO8Y1 L1098y
aled yyeay

%L0°L 09°0¥9 %9.°'8 01°25p'c9 95'v98°8y 00°55S ieloL
%0L'2 00'88¢ %681 00°Z69'¢lL 8Z°L6 66'€89'2 68°25 00081 WQOI OO 2 3SVHD NVDHOWJr
%000 000 %E8Y 00'966'vE 86'vLl vezos'ie L0'6EL 00002 9 ONI AVMVYHLYH SHIHSYY3d
%6E°C 09'¢se %P0e OL'¥9L'PL FALEA S EE'BLIETL 8E'09 00'G0Z ONI OV1aY
SjejouBUly

%0v'E 00'L¥9'L %899 sSLiv'ar g£o'gLL'ey 00'S09 (L2028
%0c'€ 00'288 %! 9°E 00°L09'22 aB'eL LO'00E' L2 00'8s 00'05¢ 99 SdITMIHd
%89t 00'59. %L49°C §5'018'02 19'l8 z29'8iv'Le ET¥8 Qosse dH0D 90 NOXX3
ABJaug

%p8'C $5°60S %8P'E 01L'986'L} 95 L0E'vL 00°59¢€ [Blo]
PIBIA aWOoDU]  Juadlad  anjep jJ9Ie adud S0 Bjol 1503 NuUn SHUR uondussaq

L10Z '€l yaiew



oL

(9828E#0665) L HOJHNNEINNIN SO NMOL

%00°C £6°L18°EZ %00°00L 9EB2Z'E6l'L £0'650°'¥21°L 09°288°'LLL 0jiojUod [ejoL
%eZ8’L 06298 %86t 00°00S5°L¥ 1v'6L0'9Y 00°005'2 (m30L
%e8'L 05298  %00°00F 00°00S'L¥ Lv'6L0'9Y 000057  1mI0L
%28’ 05298 %00°00L 00°00S'LY 006l L¥'6.0'9F Ergl 00'005°C 017041404 ALINDI JYOD SLINHVN ONIDHIWI V4
spung Ajinb3 uGjasog
Aynb3 say10
%68°L ZOLLL'EL %ZL09  9T'9L5'PEL £6'7LO'ESY 00°055'01 [B301
%00°2Z 8L'BLS'S  %BP'BE  18°628'8.Z 88°26.'62T 00245t  |mI0L
%¥L0 06'801 %b0e St'G08'¥L t£L'68 S8°090°Z1L ored 00591 SIYVHS ¥ SSV13 INI ¥SIA
%l 02402  %IlST 0E'€9l'8l BL'86 69'96b'Z1 85°19 onsgL ONI SNOLLNTOS SHHOMAMDS
PIBIA SWoou| Juadlad  IN|BA Jaysely 8dpd Jsojjejof  1s09 Huf SHuUp) uonduasag

L10Z '€l ysrey



<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Town of Kennebunkport
PUBLIC NOTICE

In response to an application to remove an existing concrete dock and install
a new timber dock with one granite support with associated ramp and float,
the Cape Porpoise Pier Harbormaster and the Kennebunkport Board of
Selectmen in compliance with 38 M.R.S.A., Section 1022, will conduct a site
walk at property owned by the Wahwa Family Limited Partnership. The
subject property is located on 22 Agamentitus Avenue, Cape Porpoise,
Maine. The site walk is scheduled for Friday, April 7, 2017, at 3:30 PM. This

application is available for review at the Town Office, 6 EIm Street,
Kennebunkport,

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



~ INCORPORATED {633 -
MAINE'S FINESTRESORT

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS
RECEIPT OF APPLICATION FOR SELECTMEN REVIEW
WHARVES, DOCKS AND PIERS

You are receiving this notice of a Site Walk because you are an abutting
property owner.

Date: March 24, 2017

In accordance with Title 38 Section 1022 M.R.S.A., the Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen has received an application for review from Prock
Marine Company on behalf of the Wahwa Family Limited
Partnership. The subject property is located on 22 Agamentitus
Avenue, Cape Porpoise, Maine, and identified as Assessor's Tax Map
30, Block 3, Lot 30. Our records indicate that you own property within
200 feet of the proposed site. A copy of the tax map is enclosed to assist
you in locating the proposed site. The applicant proposes to remove an
existing concrete dock and install a new 8 ft x 60 ft timber dock with one

granite support and with associated ramp and float. The application is for
review at the Kennebunkpaort Town Office.

All Site Walks regarding the placement of a Wharf, Dock or Pier are
open to the public. The Site Walk for this application is scheduled for
Friday, April 7, 2017, at 3:30 PM.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207)
967-8470



Agenda
Item
Divider



Laurie Smith @

From: Nicole Evangelista

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Laurie Smith; Ron Taylor
Subject: RE: Sewer Connection Fee

We are not sure when the fee was set.
Below are the fees for some other Towns:

Old Orchard: $3300 - single family home

Kennebunk: $3887 - single family home

Wells: $1300 - 1 bedroom; $2000 - 2 bedroom; $2600 — 3 bedroom; $3360 — 4 or more bedrooms
Ogunquit: $5300 - single family home

York: $2500 - single family home

Average: $3500

Thanks!
Nicole

From: Laurie Smith

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Ron Taylor <rtaylor@kennebunkportme.gov>; Nicole Evangelista <nevangelista@kennebunkportme.gov>
Subject: Sewer Connection Fee

Ron and Nicole,

[ am examining our sewer connection fee ($2,000 charge) in relationship to the Binnacle
Hill Subdivision and New Biddeford Road connection. Our attorney believes the fee was set
in place when we adopted the ordinance in 1986. Do you have any other information
relative to the fee?

Could you find out what other sewer departments/districts charge for connection?

Laurie Smith

Town Manager

Town of Kennebunkport

P.O. Box 566

Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
(207) 967-1606



<89
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



>,

Narrative for #1 Pier Road and #3 Langsford Road

For many years the parking was never clearly defined for these two buildings.
Please refer to Exhibit A and Exhibit B.

With the extensive renovations and re- purposing of these two buildings
establishing clarity to off street parking is essential. The property line (marked in
orange) runs along the front of #1 Pier Road and #3 Langsford Road and does not
allow for any parking off town land. For many years this area was left
unattended. Establishing a small planted island (Exhibit C on plan} along
Langsford Road allows the inhabitants of #3 Langsford Road to established a
defined area for their use and brings some aesthetic separation between public
and private space.

Please note another planting island (Exhibit D on plan) within the designated
parking area further defines the parking for #1 Pier Road.

All proposed parking areas will be finished in crushed shell.



Exhibit A




Exhibit B

A
A ,'!'-(\

o

b




\, 1 PIER & 3 LANGSFORD |

Kennebunkport, Maine | a__..._....,“ -
March 13, 2017 =
Apeil 3, 2017

Syringa paliben [tree Hlac) - 1

_ |

7

~" high bush blucherry .__
—
ledga ll\\\

A low bush E.ﬁun:&\l\n £

A\ N
/.\Q.Q Scala: One inch Equals Eight Fool
- s nign. _a.as;m"ul i PIER ROAD

TED CARTER

inspired Landscapes

L] wiing Road, Uunion, Maine




<G

Agenda
ltem
Divider

<0



&)

Goose Rocks Beach Sticker Fees

Year Resident Non-Resident

Seasonal Seasonal Weekly Daily
2002 $3.00 $50.00 $20.00 $5.00
2003 $3.00 $50.00 $20.00 $5.00
2004 $3.00 $50.00 $20.00 $5.00
2005 $3.00 $50.00 $20.00 $5.00
2006 $4.00 $50.00 $25.00 $6.00
2007 $4.00 $50.00 $25.00 $6.00
2008 $4.00 $50.00 $25.00 $6.00
2009 $4.00 $100.00 $50.00 $12.00
2010 $4.00 $100.00 $50.00 $12.00
2011 $4.00 $100.00 $50.00 $12.00
2012 $4.00 $100.00 $50.00 $12.00
2013 $5.00 $100.00 $50.00 $12.00
2014 $5.00 $100.00 $50.00 $12.00
2015 $5.00 $100.00 $50.00 $15.00
2016 $5.00 $100.00 $50.00 $15.00

Z:\My Documents\Beach Stickers\Waster Beach Sticker Fees List\Beach Sticker Fees From 2002 To Date.Doc




Agenda
Item
Divider



Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations

Parking in the Goose Rocks Beach area is regulated during the summer season through a parking
sticker program because the demand for parking far exceeds the limited number of on-street parking
spaces available. Parking stickers are available for daily, weekly and seasonal use.

Kennebunkport Taxpayers

Seasonal parking stickers are available to Kennebunkport residents and taxpayers at a cost of $5.00 per
vehicle. In order to qualify for the resident sticker an individual must either pay property taxes on
property in Kennebunkport or be a resident of Town and pay excise taxes to the Town on a motor
vehicle registered in his/her name. Individuals paying property taxes to the Town may obtain parking
stickers for more than one vehicle so long as each vehicle is registered in his/her name. Individuais
seeking residential stickers shall provide a copy of the vehicle registration for each residential sticker
issued. In circumstances where ownership of the property is dispersed among multiple people it is the
individual’s responsibility to provide proof of ownership interest to the Town. The sticker shall be
permanently affixed to the lower lefti-hand corner of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is
issued. Any sticker not permanently affixed in that location shall be considered void and a violation of
these regulations and Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Non-Kennebunkport Taxpayers

Non-Kennebunkport taxpayers shall pay $15.00 for daily stickers, $50.00 for weekly stickers, and
$100.00 for seasonal stickers. Each sticker shall be permanently affixed to the lower left-hand corner
of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is issued. Any sticker not permanently affixed in that

location shall be considered void and a violation of these regulations and Kennebunkport Traffic and
Parking Control Ordinance.

Hotels, Inns, Rental Properties and the Goose Rocks Beach General Store

Hotels, inns, owners of rental properties (including room rentals) and the Goose Rocks Beach General
Store shall be allowed to purchase, for re-sale to their customers, daily and weekly stickers for $13.00
and $50.00 each, respectively. Stickers must be marked with a laundry marking pen or other indelible
marker to show the date or dates for which they are issued, and each sticker must be permanently
affixed to the lower left-hand corner of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is issued. If these
conditions are not met, the sticker will be considered void. The establishment selling the sticker is
responsible for recording the license plate number of the vehicle, the sticker number, the day or week

for which the sticker is issued and explaining to the customer the beach and parking rules and
regulations.

It shall be the policy of the Town of Kennebunkport to deny the issuance of any Goose Rocks Beach

Parking Sticker to a registered vehicle that has an outstanding parking ticket(s) until said parking ticket
fine(s) has been paid in full.

Adopted by the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen on March 24, 2005 in accordance with Section
13.1I of the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Approved or Amended: January 12, 2006, November 9, 2006, June 14, 2007, November 13, 2008,
May 13, 2010, and April 9, 2015, January 28, 2016.



<g

Agenda
Item
Divider

g



.

) O

1

]
!

b i —_—

A 2" ¥ W R y
-

TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

i

ne

~ INCORPORATED 1633 ~
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Memorandum

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

From: Michael Claus, Kennebunkport Public Works Director
Re: Paving Bid Review

Date:  March 30, 2017

The Town of Kennebunkport received the attached paving bids for a three year paving contract on March 27, 2017.
[ have reviewed the bids and from a cost standpoint, Pike Industries is the iow bidder based on our paving work.
There is one item in Pike Industries bid that appears out of line with my cost estimates, and that is milling of
pavement. Inour MPI work with MaineDOT we have a section of Mills Road between Beachwood Avenue and
Dyke Road where I planned on milling the travel lanes prior to paving. Ido not think milling this section of road is
cost effective with Pike’s milling price. [ have written to MaineDOT and indicated that we can pave over that
section of road rather than milling the travel lanes and have cost effective rehabilitation of the road.

The town of Kennebunkport previous paving contract with Pike Industries was terminated when Pike Industries
refused to perform paving work at their contract bid price. Following that contract dispute I have changed the town
paving bid to address the issue of varying asphalt binder pricing.

An asphalt escalator clause consistent with MaineDOT contracts has been incorporated into our bid specifications.
The price of paving will go up and down based on asphalt binder pricing as published by MaineDOT. The formula
for determining pricing is based on the MaineDOT contract. In the town’s previous contract with Pike they agreed
to a contract price with no escalator clause. In the first summer the contract was in effect there was an increase in
asphalt binder price and Pike asked for an increase in paving price. When the Town required Pike Industries to work
to their contract price they refused to do the work. Dayton Sand and Gravel took over the contract at that time based
on their previous bid price.

In reviewing cost [ have evaluated the proposals as follows:

Town Paving Bid Items Pike Industries | Dayton Sand & Gravel | Shaw Brothers Const.

FY 2018 3000 Tons Town Overlay $176,640.00 $189,000.00 $248,550.00
FY 2019 3600 Tons Town Overlay $211,968.00 $226,800.00 $298,260.00
MPI Work 40,500 SY Reclaim $58,725.00 $74,925.00 $74,925.00
MPI Work 7900 Tons Base $465,152.00 $474,711.00 $591,315.00
MPI Work 4400 Tons Top $259,072.00 $277,200.00 £364,540.00
Total $1,171,557.00 $1,242,636.00 $1,577,590.00
Amount over Low Bid $71,079.00 $406,033.00

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 506, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: {207) 967-3728 Fax: (207) 967-3372



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Pike Industries is qualified to perform the work under this contract. There is a chance that they will not honor the
contract because of their previous actions. I recommend we accept the Pike Industries bid. Dayton Sand and Gravel
has always performed work under their contract and if the town determines the certainty of having a reliable
contractor for paving work is more important than the lower cost bid, Dayton Sand and Gravel would be my bid
recommendation.

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 366, Kennebunkport. Maine 04046« Tel: (207) 967-5728 Fax: (207} 967-5372
Page -2



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
INCORPORITED 1022
MAINLE'S TINLST RESORYT
Bituminous Concrete Mix / Paving

Bid Form FY 2018 Paving — Town of Kennebunkport

pawe: _ (VJARCH 27 9047 |
company: DAY700 SAUN ¥ (wpvin (o fre

Provide contact information for Company Paving Manager to schedule paving work it Company
is the successtul low bidder,

Paving Manager: _.._J13504&_ﬁ‘ Li/LCD o

Office Phone:  J07-HQ@ _ 1300

Cell Phone: __‘_?0_?-__/)_1/(;3 -3 ‘35&;‘

)
Roadwark Paving Bid Price per Ton: 9.5 mm [IMA %_@3-‘9 _
op
RsmmHMa B~

v 07

19 mm HMA ﬂQC .

Cold Milling of Bituminous Paving Price per square yard 23 <

Reclaim and Finish Grade Price per square yard __:5/ — o -
2™ Reclaim and Cemeni Base Price per squm'c vard 3= £9
Sidewalk Paving Bid Price per Ton 7} y74 "-:_:

Slipform Concrete Curb Price per Lin, F ISE,__ ,L)THQQE}) (& Lofc /?LJL)__L)H\J_CL o
Tack Coal cost per Gallon ___{E.EE—,D- . : 353

i} - oD

Shoulder Gravel Cost per cubie yard .2 7.8

Binder Component Bid Price per Ton _ﬁ "’;[[ ‘:’O
tUse Latest MDOT English Liguid Asphalt Price for Esealation Allowancee)

‘ £
ASOL ROP\HL 2S¢ ,0 oy 0 /j(;' MY

Lump amy Representative annn.dI {ioupany RL‘])IC‘?LI]!:I[!\L {Stimed)

*

Heachuweod Avenue, PO Pos 360, Konochunhport, Maine 04046 = Teb (207y067 3= 8 1 (2070079372

TN



o ———— e ——

OWHNOF KEMNMNEBUNKPORT, MATN
CINCCRPOE LD 16,3

MAINLTS PINEST RESOHR

Bituminous Concrete Mix £ Paving

Bid Form ¥Y 2088 Paving = Town ol Kenoehasdoport
bate: A3=2T7-Z28 ¢

{lompany: SL-\A-«.)] ronwﬂﬁs Gcsugj’k.\.ic.-‘ték.‘r

Provide vontact tatormation for Company Paving Manager o schedule paving werk i Company
15 e suceesslul low bidder,

ot Dauager: Man e '?..)A.TL«\.: 5

ETice Phone: 239. 295 2
ol Phone: 23 17T
toadwork Paving Bid Price perHon: L5 e TEMA RZ.8 5
. Ly
12,5 mm HNIA F. a5
19 HATA FA. B85
Cobd Milling of Bitnsinous Paving Price per squarne vard S.oea
Reckum and Finish Grrade Price per square yard L. &85
2 Reclaim and Cement Base Price per squae yard . o
Sidewa k Paving B3id Price por Ton iJ3.ea
Sty frn Conerete Covb Thice per i Lo (t. 95
Tack Cont cost per Gatlon ) .o
Shoulder Gravel Cont per cubie vard 35 . ¢
yinder Component Bad Price por Ton Ae2. go
(s atest MDOT Baalish Liguid Asphalt Price Tor Focalagion Ao /‘,’a.‘c'l
2L
T evathan 2, Lhao A /,’.’f’d“\
Conpminy Bepresentatis e (Feinted) £ Brapany Popresentitive (Siunedy

-
[

POy Box din floire o e b IR T L Y T S B S U G P



i

TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE"S FINEST RESORT

Bituminous Concrete Mix / Paving
Bid Form FY 2018 Paving — Town of Kenncbunkport

Date: 3!2_1!1?—
Company: _ Fils wdusthe ne

Provide contact information for Company Paving Manager 1o schedule paving work if Company
is the successful low bidder.

Paving Manager: x\agm ér“t -m'HnS

Oftice Phone: - - (]

Cell Phone: 207- 557 - 227

Roadwork Paving Bid Price per Ton: 9.5 mm HMA 558 .98
12.5 mm HMA s6. 88
19 mm HMA Sg. e

Cold Milling of Bituminous Paving Price per square yard 3.2S

Reclaim and Finish Grade Price per square yard z #5~

2™ Reclaim and Cement Base Price per square yard e o 9@

Sidewalk Paving Bid Price per Ton /oo, °°

Sliplorm Concrele Curb Price per Lin. Ft. Sf L= J

Tack Coat cost per Gallon L 9O

Shoulder Gravel Cost per cubic yard 36.° 3

Binder Component Bid Price per Ton vz, S°

{Usc Latest MDOT English Liquid Asphalt Price for Escalation Allowance)

J Qaon Gr\g Q—\')«\j 6‘744”_ L/él ) DZ}:;&

Company Represeniative (Printed) ;ftﬁpuny chr{% Alive (Signed)
A

Beachwood Avenwe, .G Box 566, Keanchunhpon, Maine 03046 « Tl (207) 967-3728 Fax: (2073 967-5372

I're - 6



Agenda
Item
Divider



| <P SYSTEMS

punkpor
! i

Police Audio Estimate
MicropRones.............eeeeeeeeensveseesennnann. $ 7,544.20
(2) Handheld Wireless System $ 900.00
(16) Headset System $ 1,439.20
(12) Gooseneck System $ 3,900.00
(8) Mute Management System $ 280.00
(3) 8 Channel Sub-Snake $ 450.00
(1) 24 Channel Snake {Chambers to Control Room) $ 575.00
Podium Microphone.............................. $ 325.00
(1) Gooseneck Microphone Long & Base $ 325.00
SPEAKEIS. . . oicisreresrererearieneeseniesreressnnssas $ 555.00

(6) Ceiling Speaker $ 555.00



Electronics....... D T e T T $ 11,975.00

(1) Lab Gruppen Power Amplifier $ 700.00
(1) Symetrix Digital Processing System $ 7,695.00
(1) Computer With Medium Format Monitor $ 995.00
(1) 5 Port Switch $ 80.00
(1) Rack Mount Power Outlets With OVRc $ 715.00
(1) Rack Mount UPS With OVRc $ 1,195.00
(1) Rack Mount Power & Breaker With Cable $ 595.00
Rack & Components...........ccuuvevevununn.... $ 1,789.80
(1) 27 RU Free Standing Rack $ 799.95
(3) Rack Shelf $ 104.85
(1) Storage Drawer + Rack Mount $ 195.00
Custom Cable Package $ 345.00
16/4 Speaker Wire $ 50.00
Materials Related to Install $ 295.00

| Lo 7 | S $ 22,189.00




| <P SYSTEMS

Fire Audio Estimate

Microphones.............ceuevevveeeeneenarnennnns. $ 5,519.20
(2) Handheld Wireless System $ 900.00
(16) Headset System $ 1,439.20
(8) Gooseneck System $ 2,600.00
(8) Mute Management System $ 280.00
(2) 8 Channel Sub-Snake $ 300.00
Podium Microphone.............................. $ 325.00
(1) Gooseneck Microphone Long & Base $ 325.00
SPOAKEIS. ....ccueereereieneeireiaeneriernererennnes $ 555.00

(6) Ceiling Speaker $ 555.00



Electronics............c.ccc........... ferseesncsiacas . $ 11,975.00

(1) Lab Gruppen Power Amplifier $ 700.00
(1) Symetrix Digital Processing System $ 7,695.00
(1) Computer With Medium Format Monitor $ 995.00
(1) 5 Port Switch $ 80.00
(1) Rack Mount Power Outlets With OVRc 3 715.00
(1) Rack Mount UPS With OVRc $ 1,195.00
(1) Rack Mount Power & Breaker With Cable $ 595.00
Rack & Components................ccccevene..., $ 1,789.80
(1) 27 RU Free Standing Rack $ 799.95
(3) Rack Shelf $ 104.85
(1) Storage Drawer « Rack Mount 3 195.00
Custom Cable Package $ 345.00
16/4 Speaker Wire $ 50.00
Materials Related to Install $ 295.00

$ 20,164.00



| LOPSYSTEMS

Police Video Estimate

Cameras System..........cccecveeeevnveunnnnnnn...

(5) PTZ HD Cameras
Video Mixer

Computer Inputs

Joystick Control & Presets
Large Format Monitor
Camera Cabling Package

Custom Cabling Package

EleCIroniCs. ....cccveeenernnnnneesennnnnessnnnnnn.

BluRay
Storage Solution

Video Conferencing Solution

) [o] 7 | PP PR R

® B & H B P

$

22,935.00

12,495.00
7,995.00
250.00
1,000.00
450.00
450.00
295.00

3,525.00
75.00

2,950.00
500.00

26,460.00



| L SYSTEMS

Fire Video Estimate

Cameras System............. frkmrrersamrneneennnns

(5) PTZ HD Cameras
Video Mixer

Computer Inputs

Joystick Control & Presets
Large Format Monitor
Camera Cabling Package

Custom Cabling Package

Electronics............... coscenmaunses

BluRay
Storage Solution

Video Conferencing Solution

TVs............... S oo

$ 22,935.00

€ &P BB H B L P

12,495.00
7,995.00
250.00
1,000.00
450.00
450.00
295.00

3,525.00

75.00
2,950.00
500.00

2,015.00



(2) 55" Monitor $ 1,100.00
(2) Articulating Bracket $ 590.00
Wiring $ 325.00

o] ¢ | PP $ 28,475.00




| (P SYSTEMS

Fiber Estimate
CONVEITEIS....c.eeeaeeeereeeeneseemeeeeeeoeonen $ 0.00
Electronics...........ccueuseesereenennunnnonnnnnn.. $ 0.00

L] ¢ | PP $ 0.00




| L SYSTEMS

Summary

AUAIO. ..o, $ 42,353.00
Video...........ooovuvnveerenniiiininiiiieinienee... $ 54,935.00
| oL=] A $ 0.00
Installation Labor...............oocveeierenvinnnn... $ 9,100.00
Commission System & Consult.................. $  3,250.00
Contingency............oooeueeeeeeeenoeeeeennnn...... $  2500.00
Freight. oo .veeeooeeeeioioioeeeeeeeeiieeenn, $ 500.00
Estimated Sales Tax (Exempt).................. $ 0.00

Jotal........ccevueesesencnarearanneneanerensennnn.., $ 112,638.00




